

Prusak, Sydney

From: Eskrich, Sara
Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 4:57 PM
To: Prusak, Sydney
Subject: Re: 1313 Regent - Conditional Use

Hi Sydney,

I haven't gotten negative feedback from neighbors on this proposal, this year or last. As long as staff are on-board, as I believe they are (MFD had concerns last time but I think those have been addressed), I'm supportive.

My one request, and I'll put this in to the Plan Commission as well (and the applicant is amenable) is to less significantly increase the number of days they can use the entire interior facility.

Thanks!
Sara

Sara Eskrich
DISTRICT 13 ALDER
CITY OF MADISON
(608) 669-6979
district13@cityofmadison.com

Subscribe to District 13 updates at www.cityofmadison.com/council/district13/

From: Prusak, Sydney
Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 2:53 PM
To: Eskrich, Sara
Subject: 1313 Regent - Conditional Use

Hi Sara,

Once again I am working on an outdoor eating area in your district! I was wondering if you had any comments for the new conditional use request at Lucky's. According to MPD, they don't have problems with the outdoor expansion as long as it is ok with the Alder and neighborhood. Do you have a sense of where you and the neighborhood stand on this project? I've included the one comment from a neighbor about parking but that's all I've heard so far.

As always, feel free to call me if that's easier.

Thanks!
Sydney



Sydney Prusak
Planner
Development Review & Plan Implementation Section
Department of Planning & Community & Economic Development
Planning Division
126 South Hamilton Street
Madison, WI 53701
sprusak@cityofmadison.com
608.243.0554